



Will Shown

**Portfolio** [willshown.com](http://willshown.com)  
**Email** [w@willshown.com](mailto:w@willshown.com)  
**Mobile** +1 210 415-3310

**Résumé** 23 April 2019

## SUMMARY

At every stage in life, I've been fascinated by both creative and technical thinking. I've built a career on discovering and building on how people engage with the world and with each other through the myriad of devices they use every day. I always strive to ship experiences that are practical, consistent, accessible, and delightful.

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

### **Lead UX Designer, AMBOSS GmbH**

*Berlin, Germany*  
06.2017–04.2019

### **UX Designer & UI Engineer, AMBOSS GmbH**

*Berlin, Germany*  
05.2016–05.2017

### **UX Designer II (Designer & Engineer), Microsoft: WDG**

*Redmond, Washington, USA*  
03.2015–04.2016

### **UX Designer II (Designer & Engineer), Microsoft: OSD**

*Bellevue, Washington, USA*  
01.2013–10.2014

Detailed information on responsibilities and applicable skills for all roles is available online at <https://willshown.com/cv>.

## EDUCATION

### **McGill University, Bachelor of Arts & Science;**

Honours Cognitive Science  
*Montréal, Québec, Canada*  
09.2007–12.2010

## AWARDS

### **Microsoft Patent Award: "Flexible Content Display"**

02.2014

### **Microsoft Ship-It Award: "Apps for Windows 8.1"**

08.2013

## REFERENCES

Available upon request.